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INQ 16-177 

 

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)  

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 12:53 PM 
To: Turay, Radia (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 

Cc: Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) 

Subject: INQ 16-177 Daniella Levine Cava, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DISTRICT 8) (Voting Conflict, Section 2-
11.1(d)) 

 

Assistant County Attorney Gerald Sanchez inquired on behalf of Miami-Dade County Commissioner Daniella Levine Cava 

(District 8) regarding whether the requirement under Section 2-11.1(d) of the Ethics Code relating to the procedures 

that must be followed when a County Commissioner has a voting conflict of interest (i.e., public announcement of the 

conflict, absention from the chamber, filing of Form 8B within 15 days of the vote) would need to be followed at 

subcommittee meetings of the County Commission.  I informed Mr. Sanchez that the requirements outlined in Section 2-

11.1(d) of the Ethics Code would also apply to votes taken in Subcommittee meetings of the County Commission. 
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